TWENTY SECOND NORTHERN MARIANAS COMMONWEALTH LEGISLATURE
SAIPAN AND NORTHERN ISLANDS LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION

Third Senatorial District
PO BOX 500586 SAIPAN, MP 96950

SNILD STANDING COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY & GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS

MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 12,2021
TO: SNILD Chairman Vinnie F. Sablan
SNILD JGO Members
FROM: Chairperson, SNILD JGO, /s/ Senator Edith E. Del.eon Guerrero
SUBJECT: POSTPONEMENT of SNILD JGO Committee Meeting

This is to announce that the SNILD Standing Committee on Judiciary and Governmental Operations Committee
Meeting scheduled for Tuesday, April 13, 2021 is hereby postponed to Thursday, April 15, 2021, at 2:30 p.m.,
in the House Chamber.

Please see the attached amended Agenda for this meeting.

Your attendance is greatly appreciated.

cc: Acting LB Director
Legal Counsel
Legislative Assistant
Delegation Clerk
Journal Clerk
Media

Sen. DeLeon Guerrero, Edith E. - Chairperson | Rep. Sablan, Christina Marie E. - Vice Chair
Rep. Camacho, Vicente C. - Member | Rep. Sablan, John Paul P. - Member | Rep. Yangetmai, Denita K. — | Member
Rep. Guerrero, Joseph Lee Pan T. | Rep. Attao, Blas Jonathan Tenorio



